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pbscommissions - Patterson's Mendocino County
P30 2020

From:  Alarcon Ins <alarconins@mcn.org> SEP 3 :

To: <pbscommissions@mendocinocounty.org> blanning & Building Services

Date: 9/30/2020 2:44 AM
Subject: Patterson's

Dear MHRB,

| strongly support Patterson's Pub being able to have two tents during the COVID crisis. |
am a local business owner and have lunch at Patterson's about twice a week. With the
ability to dine indoors shut down during the pandemic and the potential for rains the tents
are a necessity for both the clients and Patterson's survival.

Regards,

Ray Alarcon

Alarcon Ins Agency
PO Box 2539
Mendocino, CA 95460
707-937-5050

CA Lic#0B68172
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